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Hunt, Jane 

From: Lough, Leslie on behalf of Consultation 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:51 PM 
To: Hunt, Jane 
Subject: FW: Comment on Draft RD/GD-338, Security Measures for Sealed Sources 
FYA - Comments received via the Consultation account. 

From: Michael James [mailto:Michael.James@lightsource.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 9:57 AM 
To: Consultation 
Subject: Comment on Draft RD/GD-338, Security Measures for Sealed Sources 

Three comments: 

1) Subsection 2.1 – does the document apply only to the substances identified in Table A? 
(TECDOC‐1344 refers to several other radioisotopes). 

2) The last paragraph of 2.2.1 might be better placed in subsection 2.1. 
3) In the glossary under handheld tools – for those of us not up on the latest terminology it might 

be well to explain the meaning of “burn bar”; maybe by saying “burn bars, also known as 
oxygen lances”. (A “burn bar” is also a place with a particular décor where booze is sold). 

Michael James 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Medical Isotopes Project 
Canadian Light Source 
306‐657‐3852 

*** NOTE ***
 
The CNSC email security server scanned this email and found no potentially hostile 

or malicious content. To be safe, do not open attachments from unrecognized
 
senders. 


*** REMARQUE **** 

Le serveur de sécurité de la CCSN a examiné ce courriel et n'y a trouvé 

aucun contenu potentiellement hostile ou malveillant. Pour protéger votre ordinateur, 

n'ouvrez pas les pièces jointes en provenance d'expéditeurs inconnus.
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